
COUNTY OF DANE 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
City County Building 

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Room 425 
Madison, WI 53703-3345 

GREG BROCKMEYER             CHARLES HICKLIN 
 Director of Administration                           Controller 

 

Phone: 608-266-4131         Fax: 608-266-4425         TTY WI Relay 711 

Date:  September 25, 2018 
To:  All Proposers 
From:  Carolyn Clow, Purchasing Agent 
Subject: Addendum #1 to RFP #118081: Phases 2 Lower Yahara River Trail Plans, 

Specifications, Estimates and Permits 
The following questions were received and responses are provided: 
 

1. Is the County planning to use a prefabricated truss type bridge for the 
crossing? 
Yes, similar to Lower Yahara River Trail span at the railroad trestle. 

 
2. Has the county discussed the location and method of construction for this 

segment with the DNR?  
There has been some light discussions with DNR staff very early in the planning  
process.  There have been no recent conversations, Dane County will further 
discussions with DNR staff as the project gets underway.  
 

3. Attachment A: Vendor Information asks for the Date Last Paid for our Dane 
County Vendor #. According to the Dane County Purchasing Department a 
registration fee is no longer required. What should be entered into the Date 
Last Paid field? 
Vendors need not put any information in this field. This requirement was 
rescinded. 

 
4. Is the easement information for the Prochnow property (east end near Lake 

Kegonsa State Park) available for reference? 
Yes, see attached map. 
 

5. On Page 14 under section 4.8 the RFP states that “The Dane County Land 
and Water Resources Department is also anticipating a forthcoming 
separate planning effort to study the lower Door Creek watershed that 
includes potential flood mitigation and wetland restoration strategies for 
this region.” What will be involved in the forthcoming study from a 
floodplain mitigation standpoint and how will it affect the LYRT project? 
Unknown at this time.  Dane County LWRD staff will internally coordinate the 
work of these two studies. 
 
 
 

  



COUNTY OF DANE 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
City County Building 

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Room 425 
Madison, WI 53703-3345 

GREG BROCKMEYER             CHARLES HICKLIN 
 Director of Administration                           Controller 

 

Phone: 608-266-4131         Fax: 608-266-4425         TTY WI Relay 711 

 
A map of boring locations, referenced in the RFP is attached. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by checking the “Addendum #1” box in 
Section 6 – Required Forms – Attachment A - Vendor Information of your proposal 
response. If you have questions regarding this addendum, please contact me via phone 
or email as listed below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Carolyn A. Clow 
Purchasing Agent 
608-266-4966 
Clow.carolyn@countyofdane.com  
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Lower Yahara River Trail Phase 2: Fish Camp County Park to Lake Kegonsa State Park Segment
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